 Youth Action Committee

Grant Application

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

DEADLINE:  Noon, March 11th, 2015

The Juneau Community Foundation’s Youth Action Committee announces the availability of grant funds to support projects for:

2014-2015 Grant Focus:  Promoting responsible outdoor recreation through youth based activities and education.
NOTE: Suggested grant request is in the $500 to $5000 range.
SELECTION CRITERIA

Any 501(c)(3) non-profit organization or government entity located in the Juneau Alaska area that is in need of funding for programs that are beneficial to youth in the 2014-2015 Grant Focus area.

In evaluating each application, funding decisions will be made based on the following criteria.  Priority consideration will be given to programs with the following characteristics:

1) Teen programs focused on outdoor safety and awareness

2) Providing education and skill-building, with potential of promoting positive behavioral changes for local teens

3) A community outreach program focused on addressing the needs of Juneau's youth by expanding opportunities for safe outdoor activities

HOW TO APPLY

A grant applicant must:

Submit an original and an electronic copy of the Juneau Community Foundation’s Youth Advisory Committee Grant Application along with the required attachments (see page 4) by the deadline. Applications will not be considered by the Committee if this requirement is not met.

DEADLINE   

Completed application and required attachments are due no later than 5:00pm on March 11th, 2015, at the office of the Juneau Community Foundation, 350 North Franklin Street Suite #4, Juneau, AK 99801. In addition, please send an electronic copy of the application form to amy@juneaucf.org.
REVIEW PROCESS

Each application will be reviewed.  Foundation staff and/or the Youth Action Committee may ask to meet with representatives of the applicant organization.  Youth Action Committee recommendations for funding will be brought to the foundation’s Board of Directors at the March/April 2015 meeting for approval.  All applicants will be notified by mail of the Youth Action Committee’s recommendations and the Board’s decision.   

Upon reviewing the applications, the members of the Youth Action Committee may request a meeting and brief presentation from applicants if they have additional questions about how the organization plans to use the funds.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Date:
                                     Organization Tax ID/EIN Number:                                      

Name of person submitting application:__________________________________________________________
Name of organization: 

Name of fiduciary (if applicable): 

Mailing Address:

City/State/Zip:

Phone number: ________________________________  Email address: _______________________________
Website: ​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​_____________________________
I.  PROJECT INFORMATION

Project name:






Purpose of grant (one sentence):
Additional Information 
Number of youth participants:_______________   


Number of adult participants:________________



Number of youth volunteers:________________   

Number of adult volunteers:__________________
Amount requested:  $

Total project cost: $ 



Project period:  Start date
         End date


Geographic service area:





Signature of Applicant: ______________________

Title:_______________________
   Printed Name: _____________________________

Date:

Signature of Agency Director or School Principal

Title:

Printed Name: _____________________________

Date: _______________________
Please provide the following information in this order.  Use these headings, subheadings and numbers provided in your own word processing format, thus leaving flexibility for length of response. 

I.      NARRATIVE  (Not to exceed 1 typed page)

A.
Summary

Begin with a one or two-sentence summary.  Briefly explain why you are requesting this grant, what outcomes you hope to achieve, and how you will spend the funds if the grant is made.

B.
Project Information

 1.
Please state what you are asking the Youth Action Committee to fund.

 2.
Who will be served, including 1) estimated total number served 2) age range.

 3.
Describe the target population and explain your method for reaching that 
population. 
 4.
What will be accomplished, and how will this benefit Juneau youth?

 5.
What is the timetable for implementation of the project?

 6.
How do you plan to publicize/promote your project?
 7.
Previous Grantees Only:  If you are applying for the same project or program for which you have received 


grant funds from the Youth Advisory Committee, specify how the program has changed or been modified.

C.
Organization Information

 1.
     Principal purposes and services of this organization.

D.
Financial Information

 1.
If the total project budget is greater than the amount requested, from what sources will the other necessary funds be obtained, and what funds have been raised to date? 

 2.
If you do not receive additional funding, can the program still be provided?

II.
ATTACHMENTS – If available and/or applicable (to be attached to this application)
 A.
Complete Project Budget Form (see Project Budget format below, must be included with

your application.)

 B.
A copy of the organization’s current operating budget (ONE COPY ONLY)

 C.
A copy of the most recent annual report or promotional brochure (ONE COPY ONLY)

Below is a listing of standard budget items.  Please provide the project budget in this format and in this order.

A.
Organizational fiscal year:

B.
Time period this budget covers:

C.
Expenses: include a description and the total amount for each of the following budget categories, in this order:


Amount requested


Total project

	expenses

	
	Personnel
	$
	
	$

	
	Travel
	$
	
	$

	
	Equipment
	$
	
	$

	
	Supplies
	$
	
	$

	
	Contract
	$
	
	$

	
	Other (specify)
	$
	
	$

	
	Totals
	$
	
	$


D. 
Budget Narrative – please provide additional information about any of the budget lines above only where you believe additional information is necessary (no more than one page).
